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Northstar Energy Corporation
1130 Sunlife Plaza

140 - 4th Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3N3

Attention: Mr, Lorne Saina, :Enginecer
Dear Sir:
Re: Concurrent Production Approval

Gane Ft. St. John 6-25-83-18 W6
Fort St. John - North Pine "Aﬁ Pool

This acknowledges receipt of your application datéd
1986 08 15 requesting an upward revision to the gas
allowable for the subject concurrent production scheme.

ihis is to advise that your request is approved, and the'
full volumetrig Qaily gas production allowable is now
set at 10.2 10°m°/day effective September 1, ;986.

The other conditions of our approval of November 23, 1984
remain unchanged.

Yours truly,

K. J. Hiadmarch o
pirector, Enginecering and Operations
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